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From: Rideout, Jody
To: jasonkean@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Cc: Budzinski, Adam
Subject: Valard Presentation 16/12/2013
Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:39:16 PM
Attachments: _.bng
—.bna
Nalcor-HVDC-16Dec2013.ppt
ATT00001.htm
Jason,

The presentation file we presented with on Monday is attached.
I"ve made a couple minor adjustments to reflect discussions
with Mark that hadn®"t taken place due to the weather.

I trust, you"ll provide this to whomever needs it.
An email with organization charts will follow.
Thanks,

Jody

Jody Rideout | Director, Major Projects | Valard Construction LP

Suite 200 | 3595 - 114 Ave SE | Calgary, AB T2Z 3X2 | www.valard.com
Main: 403.279.1003 | Fax: 403.236.1303 | Cell: 403.700.3411

Email: jrideout@valard.com

Quanta Services, Inc. (NYSE: PWR) | www.quantaservices.com D D
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Execution Strategy

		Year round progress across 3 distinct spreads 

		Separate management team per spread

		6 camps deployed to 11 total locations

		Contiguous work fronts = maximum efficiency

		Resource leveled plan reduces camps & indirects

		18 – 24 month construction window per spread 

		Access and clearing begin April 2014 (spread 1)

		All line construction completed by March 2017
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TIMELINE

Legend

1

DC Center Line

Clearing/Access

Line Construction

Camp Location

2016

1

2

3

4

5

6

2017

2b

1: March 2014 – April 2014

		Camp 1 Mobilized



2: April 2014 – July 2014

		Clearing starts

		Camp 2 mobilized



3: July 2014 – October 2014

		Clearing continues at Camp 2

		Construction starts at Camp 1

		Camp 2a mobilized

		Camp 3 mobilized



4: October 2014 – January 2015

		Clearing starts at Camp 3

		Line Construction continues at Camp 1 and 2

		Camp 2b mobilized

		Camp 4 mobilized



8

5: January 2015 – May 2015

		Clearing finishes in Labrador

		Clearing starts at Camp 4

		Line Construction continues at Camp 2 and 2b

		Line Construction starts at Camp 3 and 4

		Camp 1 becomes Camp 5

		Camp 7 mobilized from AC Line



5

6: June 2015 – September 2015

		Line Construction continues at Camp 2a, 3, and 4

		Clearing starts at Camp 5 and Camp 7

		Camp 2 becomes Camp 8

		Camp 2a becomes 6



9

7: October 2015 – February 2016

		Line Construction finishes at Camp 2b in January 2016

		Line Construction starts at Camp 5

		Clearing starts at Camp 6 and Camp 8

		Camp 3 becomes Camp 9



8: March 2016 – February 2017

		Clearing finishes in June 2016

		Remainder of Line Construction finishes in February 2017



2a

  Schedule Overview
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Execution Plan - Tilos 
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Execution Plan 

		Reduced Work-Fronts



		Reduction of Camp Resources & Overheads





		Management Efficiencies



		Management Consistencies



		Construction Efficiencies
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Camp Resources and Overheads

	Camp Mobilizations, Camp Spending Down, 



Management efficiencies

	Overheads - Issues resolving,         

	Condensed skills and expertise,        

	Less higher skilled admins,         

	Quality Programs,        

	Set Tone on issues resolution,        

	Meetings, 

	Coordination

	Staggered Startups (allows staff to become experienced on the project, before managing new areas) , 

	Mentorship

	

	****Set Safety Tone



	**** Catch and Change Problems Early

		Make it Work then Teach it



With Better Crews – Reduction and knowledge Spread



Management Consistencies	

	Time to train on 

		QA,

		Safety, 

		Material Management, 

		Missing Material, 

		Foreman Programs, 

		Orientations, 

		Data consistency, 

		Reporting, 

	Distance Management 



Construction Efficiencies

	High oversight and attention      leads to        

	Replicable Programs to create informed crews – 

	Foundation efficiencies, 

	Assembly, 

	Erection 

	Stinging efficiencies,

	Information transfer, 









LRM

Quality – Clearing, Foundation, Assembly (less admin trained), Erection, Stringing, Overview

Camps, overlap, off shift, 

*
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Execution Plan 

		LRM – Fewer, Higher Production Crews





		Quality Program



		Leverage Manpower/Resources Deployed To NL

		CMs, Supervisors, Directors

		Opportunity to Grow Skilled Positions





		Safety
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LRM

	High Over sight ends up being additionally strengthened in complicated sections



Quality Program

	Divide and Conquer Program

	ROW – Managers as the QA (Oversight)

	Foundations Anchors – Supervisors (Oversight)

	Assembly – (Quality Crew)

	Erection - Supervisors  (Oversight)

	Stringing - Supervisors  (Oversight)



	Immediate inspect and clarify

	Spot Checks



NL Manpower

	200 + Tradesmen (Shorter Flights)

	Ability to promote and Train new staff

	Construction Managers, Erection and Stringing Supervisors  

	 (Leads, Crew Leads) (17 foreman and up)

	

	***Even Directors



	Train New Projects Controls, Program Coordinators, Admin 

		on our systems, which help in training as they’re used



Foreman Based Safety

	Packages

	Procedures

	Rules

	ERPs

	Environment

	Reporting

		

	Simplified so any foreman gets it and 

	can use their skill in the work, not in paper

	

	Bolstered by management, that are directly involved

	Change managed procedures to increase work efficiency and methods

	CM/Supervisor Involvement

	New Workers Programs that solve green accidents

		Crew Splitting, etc..



	Lessons learned
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Execution Plan 

		Time Off Coverage
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Coverage, then splitting up



Further consistency, training, correlations, from oversight team
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Project Organization 















Further consistency, training, correlations, from oversight team



Communications platform for Nalcor that won’t have to go straight to the CEO



Direct Work on Sites or Work with Site guys

	

Intimate Team

*
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Project Organization 

Work-Front 1 & 2



Closely resemble overall structure

	Off Shift Staff

	Information understanding

	Issue Resolution Paths

	Communication Paths
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Project Organization 

Work-Front 1 & 2



Spread Mirroring (Consistenty)
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Execution Plan 

		MARC – KEY HIGHLIGHTS FROM CLEARING PLAN

		DEAN – KEY HIGLIGHTS FROM ACCESS PLAN
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Integrated Quanta Team

		Quanta Executive Support Steering Committee

		Project Director located full time in NL, Regular trips to all Spreads

		Valard & Quanta Executive (Vic/Adam) Support
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Quanta Services Capacity

		17 EHV projects currently underway

		Over $3 billion USD - total Value of EHV projects

		Canada’s largest powerline workforce (Valard)

		Additional capacity – Irby, Allteck, and McGregor
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Total Workforce

                        	   891



				   316



				   242

				

				2,037



				3,486
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Valard Major Projects

BC Hydro – NTL Project 

428 men – available spring 2014



ATCO Electric - EATL Project

458 men – available summer 2014



Sask Power - I1K Project

143 men – available fall 2014



*1,029 total men per Dec 9, 2013 HR Report (NTL, EATL, and I1K)
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Estimate &

Key Planning Assumptions
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Proposal Highlights

		Execution Plan

		Org Charts

		Estimate

		Estimate Details

		Tilos Schedule

		E.P.P.

		Key Assumptions
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Next Steps

		Execution Plan and Schedule Adjustment

		Detailed Estimate Walk Through

		Muskrat Falls AC Line Mobilization

		Path Forward – confirm timelines
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Comments and Questions
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Quanta Executive Operations Support for Valard's Nalcor Projects
BJ Ducey - VP Quanta Services Inc.

QUANTA EXECUTIVE SUPPORT STEERING COMMITEE:
Duke Austin - COO; Vi Budzinski - CEO, Valard; Bill Korlath - President IRBY
Construction
In aditon t a Parental Guaranioa, ol of Quanta Operalions suppert oup i 0 prowido Valard's oxecution
team aditonal resources (Labor and Equipment) ntelectual property or Capial alocations from the grator
‘Quanta organizaton that might be noeded to successful axecu the scopo and scale o the projocts.

Hayley McNeil
Corporate Safety

Eric Winter
Quality Manager

I

QY nalcor

Jody Rideout

Project Director

Adam Budzinski

Valard Executive Rep.

President

Marc Ouimet
Manager of Lands,

‘Sam Blair

AGGo66 & E"wmnmem] l Environment Manager

Sean Dunn
Corporate Controls &
Scheduling

l

T

Bill Zumik Louis Thomas :r’;‘;’é{"‘_"eﬁ";‘ Vieko Vidakovic Dean Sjodin
Project Safety Lead Project Quality Lead | | | o Ut cad Stringing Planner ROW Manager

Luce Paquin
Environment Lead

James Wainwright
Project Controls &
Scheduling

Project Camp Manager
“Person to manage a ater
staring wor font

Labrador & Northern
Newfoundland
Management Team

Long Range Mountains
Management Team

East Newfoundiand
Management Team

|
Offsite Personnel '

Continued on Separate Page

Continued on Separate Page

Continued on Separate Page

Camp 1 Manager

Camp 2 Manager

Camp 3 Manager

Camp 4 Manager
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Jody Rideout

Director

Shane Eirickson
Construction
Manager
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Adam Borowieki
Project Manager

Luce Paquin
Environment Lead

Project Safety Lead

Bill Zumik

Eric Winter
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Alex Thompson
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Ron Matthews
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Agenda

« Execution Plan

« Management Structure
 The Quanta Team

e Estimate Assumptions

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Execution Strategy

e Year round progress across 3 distinct spreads

e Separate management team per spread

e 6 camps deployed to 11 total locations

e Contiguous work fronts = maximum efficiency
 Resource leveled plan reduces camps & indirects
e 18 — 24 month construction window per spread

e Access and clearing begin April 2014 (spread 1)
 All line construction completed by March 2017

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Schedule Overview

TIMELINE

2015
6 7 8 9

8: March 2016 — February 2017
«Clearing finishes in June 2016
*Remainder of Line
Construction finishes in
February 2017

¥ Valard

A (C) UANTA SERVICES COMPANY

Legend
=== DC Center Line
Clearing/Access
=== | ine Construction
Camp Location
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Execution Plan - Tilos
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Execution Plan

 Reduced Work-Fronts

* Reduction of Camp Resources & Overheads
 Management Efficiencies

« Management Consistencies

e Construction Efficiencies

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Execution Plan

 LRM — Fewer, Higher Production Crews
e Quality Program

e Leverage Manpower/Resources Deployed To NL

— CMs, Supervisors, Directors
— Opportunity to Grow Skilled Positions

o Safety

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com



Page 9 CIMFP Exhibit P-03161

¥ Valard
& () UANTA SERVICES COMPANY

Execution Plan

 Time Off Coverage

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Project Organization

energy

\\\ nalcor

Adam Budzinski
President
Valard Executive Rep.

Quanta Executive Operations Support for Valard's Nalcor Projects
BJ Ducey - VP Quanta Services Inc. ’ l
QUANTA EXECUTIVE SUPPORT STEERING COMMITEE: Jody Rideout
Duke Austin - COO;  Vic Budzinski - CEO, Valard; Bill Korlath - President IRBY -4 5 Y 7
Construction Project Director

In addition to a Parental Guarantee, role of Quanra Operations support group is to provide Valard's execution

team additional (Labor and i property or Capital allocations from the greater
Quanta organization that might be needed to wcccssrully execule the scope and scale of the projects.

¥ Valard

A (C) UANTA SERVICES COMPANY

. - Marc Ouimet z Sean Dunn
Hayley McNeil Eric Winter Manager of Lands, i Bl Corporate Controls &
Corporate Safety ey s Access & Environment Bl o Scheduling
. “ /
' '
! |
f 1 — I 1 - 1 ~ 1
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" »y
g ™
L - 1 Camp 1 Manager H
Lab&zﬂg{rjgﬂl&lf;ﬁg&m Long Range Mountains East Newfoundland
Management Team Management Team - ~
Management Team L

| |
Offsite Personnel . .

Also part of a
Work-Front

Nalcor HVYDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013
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Camp 3 Manager

Camp 4 Manager H
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Project Organization @Valard
Work-Front 1 & 2

Jody Rideout Project Safety Lead Eric Winter
Director Bill Zumik Quality Manager
y

Shane Eirickson
Construction

James Wainwright
Project Controls &
Scheduling

Adam Borowieki
Project Manager

Manager

Luce Paquin
Environment Lead

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|

Alex Thompson Marek Luczynski

Dean Sjodin g Ron Matthews . . Darcy Magnussen
Environment Site Quality and ;
ROW Manager Manitor Safety Manager Process Manager Project Controls
I 1
glzaﬁrgzig David Romans Joe Rideout Guy Corbiere .Jr:eﬂr;tgﬂrriaaylzr Kim Cardinal
AepaaaCM Foundations CM Tower CM Stringing CM Management Project Scheduling
——— I ]
Sea:i ;;ms Taras l!\;'l;!;.lvzmk Assembly Assembly Erection Erection
Coordinator Coordinators Supervisor Supervisor Supervisor Supervisar
-
Cl I & ) Cl l & l ] l ’
saring earing Foundation Assembl i i
y Assembly Erection Erection . : -
Access Access Foreman Foreman Foreman Eoiainar Supervisor Yard Foreman Safety Advisors Quality Advisors
Foreman Foreman
"y
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
>
i i
I 1
Steve Roberts 2 ! ! James Wainwright
Construction Pr?éi?iﬂgﬁzer i i Project Controls &
Manager I 9 i I Scheduling
1 1
I I
I I
| |
Luce Paquin : |
Environment Lead ! :
1 I
1 I
| |
Dean Sjodin AE:V}E?_:HF;T Greg Berry ;?:EE;:::Z?& Jerry-Jay Hopkins
ROW Manager Monitor Safety Manager Process Manager Project Controls
I ]
Pé‘?gg,ﬁ'éw::g Dean Zvaniga Mike Dietz Joseph Hedrick Mlch;:::eﬁr;;lr;ards Kim Cardinal
Access CM Foundations CM Tower CM Stringing CM Management Project Scheduling
1 I ]
MarkF?:EjLGOd Jelg‘i:gst Assembly Assembly Erection Erection
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y ssembly Erection Erection ) . .
Access Access Ecrarian Foraman Eoraman Foremarn Supervisor Yard Foreman | Safety Advisors Quality Advisors
Foreman Foreman
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Execution Plan

« MARC — KEY HIGHLIGHTS FROM CLEARING
PLAN

e DEAN — KEY HIGLIGHTS FROM ACCESS
PLAN

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Integrated Quanta Team

 Quanta Executive Support Steering Committee

* Project Director located full time in NL, Regular
trips to all Spreads

e Valard & Quanta Executive (Vic/Adam) Support

i g
o 1072102012 08:
3 ot

e >
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Quanta Services Capacity

« 17 EHV projects currently underway

e Over $3 billion USD - total Value of EHV projects
e Canada’ s largest powerline workforce (Valard)

o Additional capacity — Irby, Allteck, and McGregor

www.valard.com

Nalcor HVYDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013
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Total Workforce

IRBY

CONSTRUCTION
a G uanTa SERVICES COMPANY

Aﬂtﬂl:h 316

A LT UANTA SERVICES COMPANY

891

A

EGREGOR
_/\/\ CONSTRUGCTION 2000 LTD. 2 4 2

A ) UANTA SERVICES COMPANY

/\
yValard ;o

3,486
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Valard Major Projects

BC Hydro — NTL Project
428 men — available spring 2014

ATCO Electric - EATL Project
458 men — avalilable summer 2014

Sask Power - 11K Project
143 men — avalilable fall 2014

*1,029 total men per Dec 9, 2013 HR Report (NTL, EATL, and 1K)

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

e Execution Plan

e Org Charts

e Estimate

e Estimate Detalils
e Tilos Schedule

e E.P.P.

o Key Assumptions

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Next Steps

e Execution Plan and Schedule Adjustment
» Detalled Estimate Walk Through
 Muskrat Falls AC Line Mobilization

e Path Forward — confirm timelines

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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Comments and Questions

Nalcor HVDC Line Construction Dec 16, 2013 www.valard.com
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